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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX HRRRY DAVIS
?3/7E
From: Wojdak, Paul EIl:A1
Sent: Monday, September 14, 1998 8:53 AM
To: Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Hanson, Daryl El:A1; Graff, Bruce El:A1; Flynn, Doug EM:A1
Cc: Pardoe, Jill EI:A1; lefebure@mp.gsb.empr.gov.bc.ca; Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Lane, Bob A
El:A1; Cathro, Mike El:A1; Pinsent, Robert EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Wilton, Paul EM:EX
Subject: Weekly report, Sept 11

"Alteration - Guide to ore+ " course drew 21 participants and was
well received. Participants were about equal mix of prospectors
and geologists, primarily local. Huckleberry-Silver Queen field
trip drew 21 as well. All first-time visitors were greatly

impressed by the tenor of mineralzizaiton in the pit, and
unfortunately in the NAG quarry, used for construction purposes.

Smithers Exploration Golf tournament was a rousing success. 68
golfers and 98 for dinner. All foursomes won a prize but had to
sing karoke style to claim it.

Drilling is underway at Huckleberry, beginning near the NAG quarry
at the south end of the Main zone stock.

Revieweqd Big oﬁ’:éﬁ" e from 1991 drilling program which is stored
ony arm. Al McNutt (Rio Algom) was examining the

at Tony L'O

core, Peter Karelse was familiarizing himself with rock types
prior to Consolicated Magna's drill program which is just
underway. Looking for faulted offset of ore zone, testing IP

anomaly.

Examine
Merkley wi

HD (Harry Davis)y-property of prospectors Wes Moll and Dan
i anderguchte of Rubicon Minerals. Rhyolite

hosted zinc-lead and andesite hosted copper-silver mineralization.
Possible VMS target, worthy of further work.
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